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January 11,1985

Mr. Cecil O. Thomas, Chief
Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Thomas:

This is to inform you that the Emergency Preparedness Plan for the
University of Maryland Training Reactor (MUTR) has been implemented.

The implementation of the Plan was accomplished with the cooperation and
participation of the following departments:

1. Prince George's Fire Department-College Park Station.
2. University of Maryland, College Park, Department of Environmental
Safety.
3. University of Maryland, College Park, Police Department
4. University of Maryland, Department of Chemical and Nuclear
Engineering

Sincerely yours,

Frank J. Kerr
Provost

ec: Dr. R. Belcher
Mr. E. Blackburn
Dr. T. Cadman
Lt. R. Chroniger
Mr. R. Doran
Mr. J. Menard
Dr. M. Modarres
Mr. R. Ryan
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